

Name: Shantanu Dey

Area: Information Systems

Email:efshantanud21@iimidr.ac.in, deyshant@gmail.com

Over 21+ years of experience in IT and non IT industries – in consulting, business analysis, project and program governance, and agile coaching. Domain experience in Supply Chain and Manufacturing, Media and Telecommunications

Research Interests: Technology research for business & social transformation, esp. in the field of AI & Blockchain. Digital Strategy formulation and handling digital transformation.

Worked in areas of Process Governance using Lean Agile, Design Thinking, Product Management ML and DevOps, managing of complex large transformation programs across platforms

#### Education:

- Post Graduate Diploma in Management (PGP) IIM Ahmedabad. 2000 - 2002
- Bachelor of Engineering, Jadavpur University, Kolkata. 1994 – 1998

#### Experience:

- ⑩ Tata Consultancy Services (2014 to present)
  - ↘ Governance, Agile coaching and management of large, complex programs in enterprise softwares and analytics products on Big Data platforms
- ⑩ Thomson Reuters (2008 – 2014)
  - ↘ Project and program management across multiple application platforms
- ⑩ Infosys Technologies (2003-2008)
  - ↘ Consulting and project management – large SAP implementation projects
- ⑩ Bharti Televentures (2002-2003)
  - ↘ Brand and Marketing Management
- ⑩ Tata Technologies (1998-2000)
  - ↘ Engineering Design using CAD/CAM/CAE

#### Highlights & Achievements:

Certified PMP, PMI ACP and SAFe Agilist. Obtained training & certifications in Supply Chain Principles (Georgia Institute of Technology certified) Artificial Intelligence & Machine learning (certified in Machine learning by Stanford University) and trainings and certifications in other technology areas in Blockchain, Microservices Foundations, Cloud Computing